HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
January 22, 2020
10:00 A.M.

Deerfield Town Hall, South Deerfield

Call to Order RK
Approval of Minutes of October, 2019 RK
Financial Report (Vote) KK
Month of December, 2019

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses

For Trust and Wellness Initiative
Wellness Update MK
BCBS Vision HF
FY19 Audit JS
Reinsurance Update FY19 JS
FY21 Rates (vote) IS
Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — J anuary 22, 2020, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall
Executive Committee — F ebruary 19, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Executive Committee —~ March 18, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

TO:  All Member Trust Units

RE:  Minutes of October 9,2019
Insurance Advisory Committee

Deerfield Town Hall
MEMBERS PRESENT:;
Rebecca Herzog Cathy Levreault Kathy Hannon
Lisa Blackmer Donna Foglio Leann Fanion
Paula Harrison Barbara Hancock Richard Carmignani Jr.
Emily Russo Russ Kaubris Linda Gross
Deborah Frentzos Allan Kidston Maureen Humphrey
Joan Zuzgo Denise Cashin Sharon Strzegowski
Cheryl Clark Megan Young Trish Barnes
Sues’ Anne Jason Paul McLatchy III Angelina Bragdon
Ira Brezinsky Michael Sullivan Jennifer Day
Dean Iacobucci Michelle Hill Stephanie Douglass
Lynn Sibley
OTHERS PRESENT:
Joseph Shea Karen Karowski Cynthia Smith
Michele Komosa Heidi Fountain Bruce Turner
Alyssa Magoffin Mildred Colon
CALL TO ORDER

Chairman, Russ Kaubris, called the meetin

g to order at 10:03 a.m. with a quorum present of

77.68% of the weighted vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion to accept the minutes of July 17, 2019 was made by Michael Sullivan and seconded by
Lisa Blackmer. The motion was carried unanimously.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Month of September 2019

Karen Karowski presented the Financial Report showing a starting cash balance for September
0f $9,438,634.03 with a total monthly income of $5,763,572.37. The monthly expenses totaled
$5,619,373.04 leaving a total net monthly income of $144,199.33. The accounts receivable
balance was $516,120.64 which if paid on time would have left us with a balance of
$35,568,704.59.

2. Page 1 of 4




Investments and CD’s for September 2019

Karen also reported that the investments portfolio value was $10,943,111.44 with a market
change of $105,766.93 leaving a total of $11,048,878.37. Karen also reported a starting balance
in CD’s of $9,813,132.07, leaving interest earned of $19,251 .97, with a balance of
$9,832,384.04.

On a motion by Paul McLatchy 111, seconded by Lisa Blackmer, the financial report was
approved unanimously.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:
* Programs — Requests for onsite seminars utilizing member’s mini grant funds and the
wellness credits are underway. Michele also provided information on Wellness Concepts
Inc which hosts various onsite seminars offered thru BCBS, Seminars include disease
prevention, nutrition education, stress management, sleep and ergonomics.
 Fall Challenge — This began September 23 and runs to October 27", There are
approximately 400 participants.
* AHealthyMe — Registration and usage is up to just under 400 users.
¢ HCGIT Website — The new website, www.hcgit.org, includes a Wellness Initiative tab
for access to all things wellness. Michele will keep it updated with newsletters, program
information, forms, health facts/news/information, and registration links for Wellable and
Ahealthyme. With the new website, Michele has cancelled subscriptions to Survey
Monkey and Constant Contact.

For more information on any of these programs contact Michele Komosa by phone at 413-584-
1300 ext 173 or email at mkomosa@hampshirecog.org.

BCBS UPDATES

Heidi Fountain from BCBS gave a presentation regarding two new programs that will begin
January 1*, Rational Med and Step In. Both programs will be administered by Express Scripts
(ESI) and are available at no additional cost to the Trust.

Rational Med is a program that combines medical, pharmacy, and laboratory data to create an
integrated patient profile. Profiles are reviewed to identify gaps in care, adverse drug risks, help
facilitate better coordination of care and help avoid omission of essential care. When a risk is
identified, the member’s doctor and pharmacist will be alerted by ESI.

Step In is a weight management program that engages members with diabetes, pre-diabetes,
high blood pressure, and high cholesterol. Eligible members will receive direct notification of
the program from ESL.

Heidi also reminded everyone that BCBS makes drug formulary changes to the active plans
(HMO & PPO) twice a year (January 1% and July 1*). There will also be a couple drug
formulary changes to the Medex plan eff 1/1/20. Any member affected by any drug formulary
changes is always directly notified of the changes.

3' Page 2 of 4




ANNUAL ELECTIONS
Joe stated all current Executive Committee members were running for reelection and then
opened the floor for any new nominations. There were no new nominations.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Paul McLatchy III, it was voted with no new
nominations to reelect all current Executive Committee members. This passed unanimously.

2020 MEETING CALENDAR
Joe distributed a meeting schedule for EC and JAC meetings thru FY2020.

2018 AND 2019 AUDITS

Joe reported the Trust’s FY2018 audit was done in the summer and has now been finalized
stating there were no concerns or suggestions from the auditors. Joe stated we will email this to
all units and also post it on the website. Joe explained we were behind on getting this completed
because of the status of separating from the HCOG. The auditors are scheduled to come back at
the end of October to do the FY2019 audit.

HCOG/HCGIT UPDATES

Joe reported the HCOG unofficially closed 8/30/19. Joe explained the state approved funds to
pay for the HCOG retiree’s health insurance until they are able to be transferred to the GIC
which is scheduled for January 1, 2020. Until then, Lydia King is the only active employee left
as she is helping with the final stages of the HCOG closure including the GIC open enrollment
and transfer of the retirees from the Trust coverage. To date we have continued to receive
payment from the HCOG for the retiree’s health insurance. Joe stated a bill was also filed with
the state to cover the HCOG pension liabilities and to carve out the Trust as a standalone entity
with the Hampshire County Retirement System. This is still being reviewed. Joe also explained
he plans to begin reviewing options with Paragus to move the server or at least the Trust
information from the existing HCOG server as further separation from the HCOG.

Russ Kaubris added that Joe along with the Executive Committee’s guidance are working to
create and revise Trust personnel policies and benefits now that we are no longer following the
HCOG’s procedures. Once concluded, this will be presented for review by the IAC.

2020 MEDEX RATE

Russ Kaubris explained at the last Executive Committee (EC) meeting, the EC reviewed and
held a lengthy discussion regarding the various options Joe set forth for Medex changes to rates
and benefits for 2020. The presented options included a minimal increase, leaving the rates flat
or changing the prescription copays from $5/10/25 to $10/20/35 which would decrease the rate.
Michael Sullivan noted the change in prescription copays would help bring them closer to the
changes that were made to the active plans prescription copays.

On a motion by Richard Carmignani Jr., seconded by Lisa Blackmer, it was voted to adopt a
monthly premium of $337.00 for Medex 2 w/ PDP coverage based on a change in prescription
copays to $10/20/35. This was passed unanimously.

‘,‘ Page 3 of 4




NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business to report at this time.

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Blackmer it was voted to adjourn the
meeting at 10:34 a.m. The motion carried unanimously.

Respecttully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Executive Committee
Executive Committee
Executive Committee

Insurance Advisory Comm.

Meeting Schedule

November 20, 2019
December 18,2019
January 15, 2020
January 22, 2020

9:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.

98 King Street, Northampton
98 King Street, Northampton
98 King Street, Northampton
Deerfield Town Hall

Page 4 of 4




£6'618°118'9 LE°9%L'1¥2'S £€2'260'v62'9 9£'€£8'285'6 E0'vEA'BEY'S | 6SVSI'VEY'6 | 8y L9Y'26'S | 89°815'568°6 | 09°0Z) 9586 | €8 1566086 | 8L8966EL G SL1EL'116'8 FONYIVE ATHLNOW ONIONT
(00°000°000'c) Sueunsnipy
£6'618'118'9 28°9%2'292's £2'260'v6.'6 9£'€£8'285'6 E0VE9'BEY'S | BSYSO'VEY'E | Y IO'hZE'S | 89'815°GE8'6 | 09°01'9€8'6 | €0 176'608'6 | 8L 895°GELE SLVE4'216'8 aouEreg ysed

ONVIVE
95°€20'795°L (o8°s¥E'9v5'L) 18'852'L1T £E'66L il (95°020'95) Lizgl'olgs'e [(0z1s0'L16'e) [(267159) 2182292 S0'€26'699 £0°.82'222 86'199'g25 JWOINI ATHINOW L3N TVLOL
90°€8¢'679'S 15'6€8'€65'9 12'¥66'999's Y0'€LE'619'G PE0EZLI0L | LO'6EB'CLL'S | 0ZVI6'IED'S | 2v'be8TIE0'8 | 6V'SEE069'G | 16 4IPOLS'S | L1 582185°C 25'202'255'S SISNIdXI ATHINOW V101
2v'9.2'9¢ £0°/2F oY 81°695'29 0z'€58'2e er'ErL'ze Z6'7€6'08 L L2evT'es 80°/62'2¢ T6°50C°ELL £6°156'G Z6°0¥S'y £5°€70'e sasuadx3 Bunessdo yun eioL
¥9'909'219'G 8V Ty LPS'9 €5'62%'108's pR'6L5'985'S LS'/80'6/6'0 | 69'V06'L8S'S | 6V°0497LS'S | ¥E/95°G00'0 | LS6412/5°C | 862050455 | 616520255 66'8.9'675'S sosusdxg ueid (@
66°/88°98Y LE'V86'LLY 8E' LS L8Y 6E'E6LBLY $€'908'8LY 8Y°20.L'661 Zt'800'L9% 8°LLE'TLY S6°98)'LLY 0€ LL¥' oY vZ'198'0Lt 95°5€G'etry Juswaes wierd g dx3 g
Pied wniwald 1 5809
99UBULYM ISNIPe Goday
¥1'vSe'eYs V8 LLL'pLEL (6L PLE YY) 62'58¥' L2y e SE08
69'8L2'5ZL /6'€L1'92) SL'v.6'2Z) S¥'9z.'901 ze'eot'oz) o¥'L5'9z1 £0'299's01 89'692'501L 29'266'50L 89'686'601 $6'168'501 EFEVL'90L {(6By3'puj) saueinsuray
00°000'000°S 00°000'000'S 00°000'000'S 00°000'000'S 00°000°000'G | 00°000'000'G [ 00°000°000'G | 00°000°000'S | 00°000'000'G | 00'000°G00'S | 00°000°000°G 00°000'000's usodaq wier)
(a1ewnsa) 3509 uwpy 808

SIASNIJXT ATHINOW
299sr'Ele’, S9'E6Y'LP0'S 85'€62'8/8'G 1£2/8'€9/'S 8€°012'656'9 | £2'920'¢82'6 | 00'€98'0ZL'L | 0SZLTE0'8 | 92 0+99L2°C | 96288°952°9 | 51 1655080 05'+9€'180°9 SWODNI ATHINOW TVLOL
PAIRIO Winiwdlg Y¥s SE08
[GATERD) (62°2£9'01L) (€z'zy0'ce) yy'6¥0'ZL 002LL'vL SwaugSNIpY 10 2o3U] 19RO
616982 ye£'982'L 92'65.'2 99'869'¢ 15°22s'e L9009l yz'z8y'e 85°90/'¢ 05°210'y S5TiS'e gL'/8L'e 88°EPP'S (Laww) swozuisasa
EV160LLT L 09215'950'S LLZEL'988°G ¥6'516'282'G EV'€£9'6E6'0 | 11°998'8/2'6 | 9L08ELLLL | 26'S0S'EEC'D | 92995202°C | 155 9Che’S | 86°125982°C 19°026'220'9 PA122I03 whiralg er0L
INCONI ATHINOW
LE'9YL'LVC'SS  [E2'T60'V6L'98  |9E'€EB'ZBS'6S  |COPEQ'EY'6S |65 VSO v6r'6S |87 297 b26 G |89°815°568°68 |0902 L'9eg’ss |£8'L16'608'6% [9.°896'6€168 |G/ LELL16'88 |// 690685 8% ooueieg bupies jeio]
Ssjusunsnipy
LE9VL'LYE'SS  |€TC60'VBL'9S  |9T'EE8'28S'6S  |cOVEO'BEY 68 |65 FGOPEY 68 |8b L9V ¥26'G8 |89°815°558°68 09°0/1'9£8'6$ [€8'116'608'65 |82'896'6EL'68 |S2 162 Z16'8S |1/ 69068888 saueleg ysed buineg
o3a AON 100 1d43s 1snonvy Ane INnr AVIN ddy dSVYIN g34 NVP SHa
6102

18043 ISN3IIXT ANV IWOONI

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNO¥D ALNNOD FHIHSJHINYH




S8°2/E'v61'9E

§£°009'029'6E

12°120°L0L'9g

6570.'895'GE

62°0/.'966'v€

G9'805'¥50'9¢

§2'10S'v.9'se

1£'929'8/8'vE

S8'vb6'8€Z'SE

£0°9/9'L1LL'vE

99'/25'e0L'vE

8¥'Z10'spe'ee

21924933y SIUNCOY YUM (E10L

97'5e9'lee TV'9LL VS L 15°510'989 ¥9'0zL'9Ls ££°088'25¢ vPLLY'Ope'L | 92°619'6YS'y | 0£06E'052 Z¥'Ze0'elE 85°€b6'0Z1 62°/5.'19¢ 85°66¥'e5e 21qeA223Y SIUN020Y
86'820°19G°LL | 86'€86'6GE'LL [ 8L'LOB'OLL'LL | ZE'88'8V0'LL | PP LLLEVE QL | £9ESL 2260} | 99°€62°988°0L | b oaE" L6Y'0L | 80'562'0£2'0L | S¥'S2H'0LS0L | L2'080°025°0L | £5€8'S520b I
abueyd e
00'5+0°L0Z 08'220'€8L 18280'9Z1L £€6'992'501 (612+0've) 16'658'06 ze'80b'vee (r2°606'8.2) £9'69¢£'002 8L'GHE'0GL v6'96Z'¥81 S92y Leh isasau;
usodag
86'€86'65E'LL | 8L°LO6'9LL'LL | L£7828'8V0'LL | PPLLLEP6 0L | E9ESL'Z/60L | 99€62°988°0F | 6585 16501 80'56.°022'0L | S¥'SZY'0/5°0L | Z2°080°0ZF'0L | €5 €8.°GEC 0L | 89°SSE 866 anjep oliopog
86'G9Z'L06'CL | 92€62'9/8'CL | LV'ESI'VS8ZL | vOF8EZER'6 207CeL'El8's | €59ES'PBL'6 | 6L VZL'V/L'e | €€£'5€8'95/'6 | 8O LELJEL6 94°160'8L2'6 | BS'6V2'00L'6 | 927160°€88'6 souejeg
cleliv've s8'6€l'2e 2£'692'22 /6°L62'6L 75°665'8L veZLY'0Z 98'88Z' /1 S9°¢0L'6L 26'6/9'61 21'208'L1L 8745121 1598t L Isau93y|
00°000'000'c nusodag
92'€62'928'C1 Lbes9'vsg'ezl | vo'v8e'zEa’s L0'zel'els’s €5'95G'V62'6 | 6LVZL'VLL'6 | €£'G€8'95.'6 | 89'LELJEL'6 | 9L 1S0BIL'6 | 6GBPZ 006 | 9L 1600896 62'509'699'6 $.ao
SJUBWI]SBAU]
96'L08' PH 'y 96°108'vib'y 96108 vhr'y 96°L08'vhY'y 96'92K'SOV'y | 96'LGS'EOV'y | 96'L08'66E'Y | 96'LOB'GBEY | 2€096'9/6F | 02 8LLbSE s | 80222 LEED og'sLL'ole'y susodag saquiai (ero)
00°'5/€'6€ 00628t 00°052'e 65'L¥8'2z L9'1¥8'Z2 19'1¥8'C2 19°195'02 19°'1¥8'22 susedag
96°L08'vbb'y 96°1L08' vty 96°'1L08'vri'Y 96'9Z4'50%' ¥ 96'LGS'E0Y'y | 96°L08'66E'y | 96'L08'66E'Y | J€096'92EF | 0L BLLTISEY | €0 222 16€% | 98 GLL0IE Y 69'€/8'/8C'Y susodaq ssquiay
96'L1E'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°.Le'lE 96°LLe'LE 96°LLE"LE 96'L1E'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°2LE'LE 96°/LE'LE g96'lLe'Le 96°/1g'Le 96Zig'Le 1oL,
sasuadxgy
swoou]
96°2L€'LE g8’LLE'LE 96°/1E'LE 96'/1e'Le 96°2LE'LE 96'LLE'LE 96°/LE'LE g621le'Le 96°21€'LE 96'Lle'lE g6'/1e'Le 96°2LE'LE PWILL %2IS g JBA panInody
847205211 opogL'ell z0B2L'ELL 9z'89g'Z1L L 05°292'ZL1 v2'9/8'211 vL9/8'ZLL v2'9/8'2L1 v2'9/8'211 v2'9/8'LL v2'9/8'TLL ¥2'9/82hL [
8E'LbP'L 8€'608 00°0LL 00°0Z¥'L sosusdxg
SYRIN) 9/ 0L8 92018 9,018 9/018 Bupuny
or'osL'ell Z06LLELL 9z'89¢'zL ) 05°/9Z'2LL v2'9/8'ZLL ¥2'9/8'TL1L $2'9.8'Z1L v2.'9/8'CL1 $2'9/8'2LL v2'9/8'ZLL ¥2'928'ZLL ¥2°9/8'2LL 'g°'S “uag sakojdwiz 3sod
o3d AON 120 1438 lsnony Anre INnr AVIN ddv HYIN g934 NV SONOJ

UO[JeULIOU| JUSWIISAAU| PUY puny

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD FHIHSANVH




90'6vt'8€ 8€'L0E'C €8'€9T'6 9L'2T0'S €6'SHEY £9°058'YT 00°059'v0T €6°TYT'Y9 _ 00°00£°€6 Aieleg-uon [ejo).

- - 51500 19939001 “LOL
TO'005'T 90'CLY €0°0LY 76°LSS 00°000't 0t°'s0T 00°000% s3uuin | esis
[4% 14" oy 8’19 LT vLE 007000 L£4°90L 00°000'€ 3LVLS 0 LAONINSAVAEL | ouLs

= 00°00s ¥ 00°000°T ONINIVAL | azes

- = 00°00vC SINOHA313L | oves
007001 00°0ST'T 00°0SS 00058 SGNOZ ALuNS | 09Ls
YEYLT Y8 VLT 96'9€ "ddNS 320 B AYINOILVIS | 0zvs
96'CTY'CT 08'€9 9T'z6 00006TT 00°000°5Z 80°£SC'6T 00°000'SZ SSINTIZMWSLNVEO INW | 0ges

& - WINZY M3LIN 3OViS0d | s228
vETI9T vS'6¢ L6'6TS'T 66°ST 00°005°€ 08'509'C 00'0SL‘E (cdums) 39v150d | 0zrg

= 00°00T 00°00T SHOO/SOVIWHIJVASMIN | oess
¥8499 vL'L9 otT°ove 00'00S 8¥'81T 00°00S S3SNIXT IS | eSS
66'87 66'8C 00005 15°98PT 00°005T S$3M1ddNS Y3LNAWOD P 301440 | 62rs
0€°8S¢ 08'89 8°LET 89Tt £9'¢8 007005 00'8¢s 00°00S $311ddNS Q004 | 0ets
SY'ETST 81°209 £6'S0C 00°009°€ EV'62Y'C 00009°€ LSNYILNVINONGTIL | tves
18'795'CT S'LTC 00'00S'Z Tr'96tt 06°TLTT 00'S9E'T 00°000°Z€ 09£T8'LT 00°000'0T WO | azes

o 00°000°ZT 00251 00°000°0T (¥PnY) SIOUANIS "INOD WAV | $065

= 00°00Z'T 00'00S'T 00°00¢ Bunkied
00'08€'L 00°0€Z'T 00°0€2'T 00°0£2'T 00'0€C'T 000€7'T 00°000°ST 000EY'PT 00°00v'vT Lt

i = 00°00S°ZT (44853) SIS INOD WaY | 00cs

02/0€/9-6L/LIL 61/0€/9-8L/L/L [3SNIIXI A¥VIVS NON
pajebpng pajebpng SW3Ll Baoo
020ZAd 6102-Ad 139ans N3t
99'v86'6L7 v0°SvL'8C €1'609'67 9925’6 ¥5'8L6°9C STY80'9TT  00°'S68'89Y 0L°TLSLEY 00°852°LGY S1143438 7 S30YM 'LOL

. z XYL SNIHLIVAH JWENA | 6815

- 00°02€ 09°SSZ 00°0ZE 20NYHNSNI 33N | ssis
7' 17008 8789z Z0°0ET’S T6'ST6'Y 87'8L6'Y 76'S€9'S 00'000°0F TSEV6LE 000986t IINVUNSNEHLIVEH | +815

) = dvI 'O0Ud LSSV dWa | 681S
€£'859°L8 €£'859°L8 0000088 0599508 00°000'08 ‘13HAYOLNBI¥INOD | 1S

- 00°000°S SY'99Ey 00°005'S (sriodxvioan| seis

. = (290 woid | er

i E WS TIXOTNT dN3L | 02is

] = INLUINO | Oels

= 00°SLS Q00°00p Q0°SLS ALAIONOT | svis
TS'v0EZ9T 9L°9L5'%T TT6LP'7T v£7909' vy 97°000'2Z 0968422 00°000°SEE £9°0v0°pTE 00°000°STE -AUYIVS | Olis

0€-9/1-1 03a AON 100 1d38 Ainf _ow\cw\w.m:vk 0¢-9/1-L 61/0¢€/9-8L1LIL S1IJIN3E B SIOYM
QLA |enjoy paebpng QLA j1emoy pajefipng SW3LP | 3000
0202-Ad 0202A4 6102-Ad 6L0Z-Ad 139ang | wau

(020Z ‘o€ aunp 01 61.0Z ‘L AINP) STSNAJXT ONILYEIJO 0202 JVIA vOosId

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSJNYH




8T70L'ThE

¢'0LL'ET
89'980°LT
00648t
8/'80€'T

eollioe | couzv'ey | 8'essTy | ozessee | evevize | zevee0cl | 0060719 | E0CShv0s [oosse'sss [ | STVLOL
0092L'S L09SS'L 9L'€20'8 €L'825T 06'6EY ; 000050y Ov'6€9 | 001000TT | ONISS3008 V1Vd 101
004Z2L'S L0955 9L8YT'E S6'6TT 06'6EY 000008  0v'6€9C 00°060°0T ~“A¥ISHI3L 3 4044 05 | ooes
00°5£8'y 0010002 : 304 doLsaq | oses
84°80€T 00009 - SINAANS UILNANOD | Ozbs
= FYVMLIOS YILNdWOD | 2bs
00°000°07 - 00°000°T BUYMTYYH ¥3LNaW0D | 0009
0Z/08/9-6L/LIL |6L08I8-811112 L
pajebpng pajebpng SWal HaoD
0Z0ZAS §1L02-Ad 139ang {waLl




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT DEC FY-20

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 5,247 746.37
2019
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT

DEC PEOPLE'S UNITED
1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,000,000.00 3 247,746.37
1 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS (NOV) 125,718.65 3 122,027.72
1 BR FOX/CANARX 38,425.12 $ 83,602.60
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,885.48 | $ 97,488.08
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 175,943.86 | $ 273,431.94
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 55,085.48 | $ 328,517.42
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 53,233.92 | $ 381,751.34
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1,281,352.26 | $ 1,663,103.60
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 33,061.78 | $ 1,696,165.38
4 PEGCPLE'S UNITED 4,084.48 | $ 1,700,249.86
11 PEOPLE'S UNITED 53,961.34 | $ 1,754,211.20
12 PEOPLE'S UNITED 149,674.24 | $ 1,903,885.44
13 PEOPLE'S UNITED 266,479.42 | $ 2,170,364.86
13 PEOPLE'S UNITED 70,635.78 | $ 2,241,000.64
16 PEOPLE'S UNITED 194,057.54 | $ 2,435,058.18
17 PEOPLE'S UNITED 119,252.58 | $ 2,654,310.76
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 87,410.70 | $ 2,641,721.46
18 BLUE MEDICARE RX (NOV) 448,462.87 $ 2,193,258.59
18 GERBER/UNDERWRITING 1360 | $ 2,193,272.19
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,021.86 | $ 2,206,294.05
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 174,007.15 1 $ 2,380,301.20
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 573,687.92 | $ 2,953,989.12
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 23169715 $ 3,185,686.27
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7,259.16 | $ 3,192,845.43
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 299,605.13 | $ 3,492,550.56
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 749,331.79 | $ 4,241,882.35
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 153635121 $ 4,395,617.47
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 526,766.90 | 3 4,922,284 .37
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 144,27492 | $ 5,066,559.29
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 5591450 | $ 5,122,473.79
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 166,748.84 | $ 5,289,222.63
30- PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,012.74 | $ 5,299,235.37
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 116,981.94 | $ 5,416,217.31
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 502,218.84 | $ 5,918,436.15
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 606,329.50 | $ 6,524,765.65
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 74,080.22 | $ 6,598,845.87
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 24738529 | $ 6,846,231.16
31 PAYROLL (DEC) 28,745.04 $ 6,817,486.12
31 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (DEC) 8,031.38 $ 6,809,454.74
31 INTEREST 2,365.19 | § 6,811,819.93
$ 6,811,819.93
$ 6,611,819.93
$ 6,811,819.93
$ 6,811,819.93
$ 6,811,819.93
$ 6,811,819.93
$ 6,811,819.93
$ 6,811,819.93

MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND :
DEC Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,444 801.96
$ 4,444 .801.96
31 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED

/0.




DEC Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> [ § 113,180.40

Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,447.38 77476 | $ 112,507.78

31 Total $ 112,507.78
PEOPLE'S UNITED

DEC Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>5555>55> $ 31,317.96

$ 31,317.96

31 Total $ 31,317.96

INVESTMENTS

DEC CD-(Florence Savings-15 mos.2.30%) $ 3,353,650.88

31 CD-Interest (renewed 1/2/2019) 6,703.63 | $ 3,360,354.51

31 Total $ 3,360,354.51

DEC CD-Easthampton Savings 3 9,623,142.38

31 12 mos. @1.90 6,808.15 | $ 9,629,950.53

31 12 mos. @2.4% 6,882.26 | $ 9,536,832.79

31 12 mos. @2.4% 2,265.96 { $ 9,5639,098.75

31 12 mos. @1.90 1,812.72 1 § 9,540,911.47

Total $ 9,540,911.47

DEC Portfolio Value DEC 1, 2019 3 11,359,983.98

Additional Investment $ 11,359,983.98

31 Investment Earnings/Loss 201,045.00 | $ 11,561,028.98

Total $ 35,862,742.59

u.




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP IN¢ INSURANCE TRUST

FOR JANUARY 2020 PREMIUMS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019

JANUARY PREMIUMS NOT PAID

13.885.48 |

CHESTER
HADLEY 174,816.80
MIDDLEFIELD 2,659.32
PLAINFIELD 8,229.42
WILLIAMSBURG 73,139.84
ROWE 54,855.92
WENDELL 4,048.48
331,635.26

(3.




ETET 90€9 9€E9 6VE9 97€9 €0€9 _ 61€9 ETE9 9rZ9 8€79 6€¢9 [AT4:] €€T9 1€¢9 6179 r sueld |y - .:E.g
4474 80v¢ 1574 (4344 0Eve 0eve STre E0VT S8€¢ VLET ELET 89€C 89€T [4:1 24 8VET SUBld X3Q3AN [210).
0zt 91T v0CT 90¢T 1021 0ozt V61T €817 LLTT ELTT CLTT 04TT 8911 0911 ISTT AuQ sehojdwiz-4
V6TT [4519" [4T4S 9cet 6¢CT 0eZt TECT 0cTt 80CT T0ZT 10¢t 86TT 00¢T [4i4> L6TT Ajuo ssholdwiz-H
X3a3IN
€99 6v9 vS9 €99 s9 o9 099 €99 St9 9 9 w9 w9 Ev9 6v9 SUBld Odd -%H (€30
8S9¢€ SSE [S€ 09¢ 85S¢ SS€ 09¢ 03¢ 19€ 79¢€ 9€ T9¢€ 09¢ 09¢ 99¢ SUBl Ajle [ejo]
S6¢ 14574 L6¢ £0€ 96¢ S8¢ 06¢ €67 8¢ 08¢ 6.¢ 08¢ 8¢ €8¢ £8¢ sueid aakoidws jejo
veC 0ec SEC 9€¢ 8¢¢ Tee S¢C SCT 91¢ €T¢ 1374 (474 474 1114 STC Odd 4 [elo],
[44% 61T TcT [443 0ct STT 9Tt €Tl 01T 01T 01t 607 60T 60T (448 Aiure -4
434 Tt Vit viT 80T 90T 60T 498 90T €0T €0T €01 SOT 0T £0T AluQ esholdwz-4
61V 61¥ 6Tt LT 9y 14 Sy 11474 544 6t 8¢y 6CY 8Ty (6574 VeV Odd H iejoL
9gc 9¢l 9¢e¢ 8€¢ 8€¢ ore i Lve 168¢ 5S¢ [474 (414 T5¢ T5¢ L&T4 Alwe J-p
€8T €8T €8T 68T 88T 64T 8T 8T 8.1 LLT 9.1 LLT LLT 64T 08T AluQ sakojdwz-H
(Odd) a¥Y3IT™d L0373 VYD 3ng
9vee 6vZE 9vee vSCE e (3143 12443 LSTE 91¢¢E (4443 SCZE €TTE 1443 9cce [4443 SUBld ONH 48H lejo |
£9¢T 6971 LT LL2T SLTT 94¢T 85¢T 9STT 1234% LECT ElZ4n 474" et 144" 617CT sue|d Ajiwed jejo|
9gL S€L 174 S LEL 84 9L Vil k174 StL SvL (574 YL €54 6SL I + 99Aojdw3 fejo .
LT Svet 8ECT [A74% 0€CT 61CT [444" LTCT 9€ClT oveT VECT 0e¢T Vet 8T vizT sue|d 9akojdw3 [ejo |
¥9.T ¥SLT SSLT LSLT JASTA VaLT 89.T YiLT 0LLT ELLT 08.1T ¥8LT 8LLT 8LT 6LLT OWH 4 |e1o L
269 689 069 £69 169 089 £89 6.9 L9 v/9 £L9 L[S LL9 189 189 Alwed-4
LLE 8¢ LLE SLE 8¢ v6€ [44i4 60v T0Y 00t cov vov {1474 [47% L0V L + @akojdwg-4
S69 169 889 689 589 089 £89 989 169 669 T0L €0L 00L 669 169 AuQ ashojdwiz-4
8vT S8YT T6vT L6VT S8YT 6LVT A4 E8YT IvvT 5448 St 6CvT 144" 444" (344" OWH H 1ejot
TLS 089 €85 v8S ¥8S 9/S S.S LLS 95 €95 695 £9G 35 vas 899 Ajfure -
65¢€ LSE 85¢ 09¢ 9s¢ v9€E 9¢ S9¢ SvE Sve EVE SPe VA4S 1333 [4°13 | + safojdw3-H
Zss 8vS 0SS €58 SvS 6€9 6€9 TvS 6€9 vs £ES 128 ves 6¢S (34 AluQ sakojdwz-H
934 NV 03a AON 100 id3s [1snonv | Anr aNnr AVIN AdV AVIN g34 NV 230 3N79 ONH
0¢oe 610¢ NVd

junoj ue|d 0z02-6102-Al
}snu] edueinsu| dnoig Auno) adlysdwepy

(3




PIAHINSHNT woulily \JTUup Insurance 1 rust

Claim Payments - April 2011 To Present

2016 Jan
Feb
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2017 Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
Aug
Sept
Oct
Nov
Dec
2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November

December

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$

CLAIMS

6,317,629.42
3,854,196.01
4,528,228.12
6,205,953.06
4,546,836.43
4,037,263.44
5,044,390.85
4,615,270.49
5,393,378.34
3,213,342.52
3,769,413.70
5,412,781.89
4,369,459.10
4,224,033.88
5,425,612.68
3,937,343.78
4,449,446.02
5,149,211.18
4,846,901.35
5,075,129.47
5,093,190.74
3,107,039.21
4,834,990.20
5,159,544.72
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422 144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

AMOUNT PAID

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
8
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

4,574,800.00
4,574,800.00
4,574,800.00
4,847,100.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

%fﬁ@@éﬁﬁ‘?éﬁ%eﬁ%%méﬁ%m%%%%@fﬁ%%%%%m&)%ﬁﬂ@%@%%M%@(ﬂéﬁ(ﬂmmﬁﬂ@eﬂ%m

VARIANCE

1,742,829.42
(720,603.99)
(46,571.88)
1,358,853.06
(21,763.57)
(531,336.56)
475,790.85
46,670.49
824,778.34
(1,355,257.48)
(799,186.30)
844,181.89
(244,840.90)
(390,266.12)
811,312.68
(676,956.22)
(164,853.98)
534,911.18
232,601.35
460,829.47
478,890.74
(1,507,260.79)
220,690.20
545,244.72
(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81
(1,679,013.86)
(157,558.69)
185,651.60
(577,855.92)
849,127.14
(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17
(649,709.89)
(256,199.61)
(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39
(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22
(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71
(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32

(¥.

CUMULATIVE VAR.

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

(26,151.01)
(746,755.00)
(793,326.88)

565,526.18

543,762.61

12,426.05
488,216.90
534,887.39
1,359,665,73
4,408.25
(794,778.05)
49,403.84
(195,437.06)
(685,703.18)

225,609.50
(451,346.72)
(616,200.70)

(81,289.52)

151,311.83

612,141.30

1,091,032.04
(416,228.75)
(195,538.55)
349,706.17
1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)

399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)

488,542.74

179,585.02

1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36

735,253.43

860,319.75




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust (the Trust), we offer
readers this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Trust for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2019.

A. OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Hampshire
County Group Insurance Trust’s basic financial statements. The basic financial
statements include: (1) the Statement of Net Position, (2) the Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position, (3) the Statement of Cash Flows, and (4) Notes to
the financial statements.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all assets, liabilities, and
deferred outflows/inflows with the difference reported as net position. Over time,
increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position summarizes our
operating results and the change in net position for the fiscal year.

The Statement of Cash Flows provides information about the cash receipts and cash
payments during the accounting period. It also provides information about the investing
activities for the same period.

The Notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the financial statements.

B. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

As of the close of the current fiscal year, the total of assets and deferred outflows
exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows by $24,576,094 (i.e., net position), a change of
$2,834,238 in comparison to the prior year.

The following is a summary of net position for the current and prior fiscal years:




2019 2018

Current and other assets S 35,633,906 ¢ 31,146,413
Deferred outflows 124,315 65,120
Current liabilities 10,077,257 8,456,602
Noncurrent liabilities 1,072,249 945,557

Total Liahilities 11,149,506 9,402,159
Deferred inflows 32,621 67,518
Unrestricted Net Position S 24,576,094 ¢ 21,741,856

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

2019 2018
Operating revenues S 70,965,251 S 68,427,024
Operating expenses (68,932,977) (65,250,500)
Operating Income 2,032,274 3,176,524
Nonoperating revenues 801,964 307,216
Change in Net Position 2,834,238 3,483,740
Net Position - Beginning of Year 21,741,856 18,258,116
Net Position - End of Year S 24,576,094 S 21,741,856

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Hampshire County
Group Insurance Trust’s finances for all those with an interest in the government’s finances.
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for
additional financial information should be addressed to:

Mr. Joseph Shea, Director

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
98 King Street

Northampton, MA 01060

[b-




"EIRP J01RJISTUIWPE Ul S.10.LID 10 SILLINIIBUL I0J ](ISUO

6TOZ Jaquiaaon ydn

1 pied swiep sgg uo paseg

000 ¢/8 13 = PIEd Wold Suloy JeaA Jold
068'04Z'1$ = pled wald adueinsuiay

52104 ST SIS 'S103eNSIUTWpE ueld Wodj PAA3Ial EJRp J0 A>BIN20E 4] uodn paseq s1 SIS Aq portodad ejep sutep [y "

20°SS6°TES 00'0% LS'V8LT0ZS LS'VBL'TOZS  65°6EL°609°T$ “1IVL0L QINIGINGD
00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 28'656'9v5 78°656'9v$ 78°65S6'TZES ‘[ejol wewre)
6T/0€/0T 6T/05/0T
paniwgns Y/N pajwgns 8656913 HOV 0T/E/1 78'656'91$ 78'6S6'T2ES 6T/0€/01 asnods . a4
00°0% 00°0S 00°0$ or081'ss Ob°081's$ ov 081°082$ llejol ueuney
0080Z'TS HOV 0z/e/T 00'80Z'T$ 00'80Z'TS 61/€/0T
6T/9T/L 61/9T/¢ 61/5T/TT 09°699% HOV 61/1/01 09'699$ 09'699% 61/87/8
pa1iwgns V/N PIMIWGNS  ojul 01gNs paiywgns 08'20€'€$ Hov 61/v/6 08°70€'eS 08'70£'842$ 6T/91/L  uspuadag _
20°5562€$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% - 00°0$ 20°SS6°L0ES - te3o) JuRWIRD
9y T6YS- ' T6YS- 61/52/11
9t T6YS- 9 T6YS- 6L/0€/0T
TS'SPE9S 5'SrE9S 61/8¢/8
61/61/9 Jads S5 paweu [ARTANALS 7S'SLTTTS 61/91/¢
V/N /N pajwgns Japun 06'9TY'STS 06°9T'0673 6T/0E/y  13quasgng B o
. 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% St'881°601$ St'88T°60TS S'881v8ES :[e3oL Juewser)
09°€TS HOV 6T/LT/¢T 09'€TS 09°€TS 61/52/TT
S6'ESTTS HOV 61/T/0T SEEST'TS SE'EST'ZS 61/82/8
69'68€'STS HOV 61/v/6 69°68€°STS 69°68£'STS 6T/91/L
60°LYE'OYS HOV 6T/0T/L 60°LYEOYS 60°LYEOYS 61/61/9
6T/0€/y 90°9bL'87$ HOV 61/82/S 90°9vL'8Z$ 90'9vL°82% 61/51/s
V/N v/N pajjugns 90°'8£5'2ZS HOV 61/L/S 90'8E52ZS 90'8€5'£623 6T/0E/y  Jaquasang T
00'0% 00°0$ 0005 06°SSY'0vS 06°S5¥°00S 06°'SSY'STES :[el0), JuBwIeD)
0T'L20'V$ HOVY 61/0T/L 01°2Z0'v$ 0T'LZ0'v$ 6T/6T/9
YT rvis Hov 61/82/S lza74%3 YTYbTS 61/51/S
L9°72S'TS HOV 61/L/S 192578 L9VTSTS 61/0¢/v
61/92/T T6EOTLS Hov 61/L/S 26'€0T'LS T6'€0T'LS 61/5¢/€
Y/N V/N paniwgns £6°659'92¢ HOV 6T/v1/E £6'359'9Z% £6'S59'T0ES 61/9z/t  13quasqns r K
a0 SNIeIS YIOM juawjjoluy 5)ielaq J0OpLLIOD) _u_mnr_m>0 ang junowy PoAIS23Yy #399Y) pPINRITY 21 vuumw:_uwm p3jl4 |1BI=Q Peijld 8le@ uoizejay uﬁmE_.m_U
/ paluag junowy
AINO SYIGWIIN Q3NYN - 00°000°00S tiopliio) Areniany dno SRy LY ysiiien uyor - xo4 'y'g :33e3U07) Aa)

Auedwo) a3uRINSU| B4 139199

PETI

7

VIN'SED4 ¥dL = .
YZ/ZT 1swIia] Pesuo) s
00°000°5£ZS :9]qianpaq diynads

6T02/0€/9 - 8102/1/L :powad Adjog
Isnz| asueinsul dnosg Auno) aslysdwey awepn dnoug




WiNiWald 92UBINSUISY JUNOIIE OJU| X e] J0U S0P

%0 %6°0 VL TTO0'C 97°€66°T Ajiwey
%0 %9°0 S'vEL v8'6CL 9j3uis
%0 %S'L 18°€S6'T 88°/T8T Ajwey
%0 %69 €6'G/S'T 0L VLY'T T+
%0 %6°9 G9°9/9 9Z°'€€9 3j3uis
uoilepuswiwodsy 9seaJduj % 91y aley

29111Wwo) % gupjiopp uaaun)

dA1IND3XJ

Odd

OWH

(%-




